



County of Monterey Planning Commission

Item No.6

Board of Supervisors
Chambers
168 W. Alisal St., 1st Floor
Salinas, CA 93901

Agenda Item No. 6

Legistar File Number: PC 24-045

April 24, 2024

Introduced: 4/17/2024

Version: 1

Current Status: Agenda Ready

Matter Type: Planning Item

PEBBLE BEACH EQUESTRIAN CENTER

a. Receive a report regarding the Pebble Beach Equestrian Center.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Planning Commission:

a. Receive a report regarding the Pebble Beach Equestrian Center.

SUMMARY/DISCUSS:

At the March 27, 2024 and April 10, 2024 Planning Commission meetings, members of the public provided comment (written and verbal) to the Commission expressing concerns regarding the Pebble Beach Equestrian Center (Center) closing (**Exhibit A**). Specifically, members of the public requested that the County research if closure of the Center violates any permit terms, conditions or other agreements, or if the County has any ability to require the Pebble Beach Company to maintain operations as an equestrian center.

Staff has researched this matter and has not found any evidence of a County role to require the Center remain in use as an equestrian center. Staff will address the evidence and comment received at the April 24, 2024 Planning Commission meeting.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT

None.

Prepared and Approved by: Melanie Beretti, AICP, Acting Chief of Planning, 831-755-5285

The following attachment is on file with HCD:

Exhibit A - Public Correspondence

cc: Pebble Beach Company (Diane Goldman; Cheryl Burrell); Interested Party distribution list.

This page intentionally left blank